
Response to Questions - 339 E Chubbuck  
 

9/14/22 Questions & Responses 

1. We are not developers and we don’t have any plans at this time to develop our adjacent property. 
Does this exclude us from submitting a bid on this property?  
 
Response: Page 4 of the RFP for 339 E Chubbuck Road contains 3 bullet points offering ideas for 
how the property could used but the 4th bullet points states that other possibilities will be 
considered if they satisfy the Agency’s goals. Page 4, under “Objective” states the goals for the 
property as being: 
 

Agency desires to dispose of the subject property in such a manner that would 
address would help fulfill the goals of the Agency and the City to redevelop the 
Chubbuck Village Area in such a manner that will fulfill vision for the area in which 
the Subject Property is located. Proposed uses and context such as listed below or 
other similar proposals which are compatible with or complimentary of the vision 
for the downtown area, whether solely on the Subject Property or in combination 
with an adjoining property or properties.  

 
2. It says that there was a Phase I Environmental Site assessment performed on this property. Was 

it tested for asbestos?  
 
Response: Phase 1 ESAs do not typically inspect, sample for, or test for asbestos. There is no 
mention in the study of asbestos being either studied or identified.  
 

3. Where does the deposit come into play? Does that need to be part of the proposal package? 
What form would it need to be in?  
 
Response: The deposit will be due at the time that the Agreement to Negotiate Exclusively (ANE) 
is executed. Deposit may be in the form of a cashier’s check, cash deposit, or other mutually 
agreed upon method, and be deposited with the Agency or a trust company.  

 
4. Can property be used solely as entry or exit road to southern adjoining property?  

 
Response: Yes, the property could be used solely for those purposes if developed in conjunction 
with an adjoining property meeting the downtown code requirements.  
 

5. Does property meet required codes for entry or exit onto Chubbuck Road? 
 
Response: There is an existing approach on Chubbuck Road into the property that will be 
allowed to be utilized. As a note, right hand turns when trains are passing through will be 
blocked and depending on railroad crossing requirements in the future, a center island may 
need to be constructed which would prevent left turns from the approach. As such, we 
recommend a secondary access if developed in conjunction with an adjoining property from 
Burley Drive.  



 
6. Can the water on site be used for needs on adjacent property and if so how much is a 

connection fee?  
 
Response: The subject property contains a water meter and therefore would not have a 
connection fee for water. It could be used to provide water to surrounding properties, however, 
stubbed water services into adjoining properties which would need be needed at the time of 
development would be required to be abandoned by the developer. If a large meter is required 
than is on site, the developer would be responsible for upsizing costs.  
 
 


